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From: Mike Murray

To: Sandra Hamilton

Cc: Doug Wetmore

Subject: Fw: draft regulation CAHA ORV
Date: 03/03/2010 08:28 AM
Attachments: Haulover to 59 picture.doc
FYI

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or

confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 03/03/2010 10:13 AM -----

Paul

Stevens/CAHA/NPS To Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS
cC

03/03/2010 09:12 AM Subject  Fw: draft regulation CAHA ORV

fyi

Paul K. Stevens

Chief Ranger

National Park Service
Outer Banks Group

1401 National Park Drive
Manteo, NC 27954

(252) 473-2111 ext. 119 (office)
(252) 475-8307 (cellular)

David Carter/CAHA/NPS
To Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS

. cc  Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Kenny
03/02/2010 07:48 PM Ballance/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject o Fw: draft regulation CAHA orviE

Paul
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see my corrections and comments for the Hatteras Dist.

2. 46 OK, actually Bodie Island LE District
3. 48 OK

4, Little Kinnakeet OK

5. 52 OK

6. 53 OK

7. 54  OK

8. 57 OK

9. 58 OK

-- Haulover Day Use Parking lot currently has a sound side access. If you would give it a
number it would be 58 1/2. The sound side shore line here is the narrow strip with the
power line poles almost in the water now. The ORVs can travel between Haulover and
the # 59 access, passing through the area known as Kite Point. | would recomend that
the sound side between Haulover and just to the north side of kite point be closed to
vehicles. The reason being is that the sound side beach area adjacent to the paved
parking area is erroding away leaving only a small section of vehicle free area for
pedistrian use and the power poles and guide cables are in this aream, also getting
around the north side of kite point is closed off by high water quite frequently. SEE
ATTACHED MAP

10. 59 OK

11. Kite Point (is this the same as 60?) No, #59 would be Kite Point and | would not
recomend giving it the official name of Kite Point. SEE ATTACHED MAP

12. 60 OK

13.  Across from Ramp 55, SW of Hatteras Harbor Known locally as "Coast Guard"
14. Cable Crossing OK

15. Spur Road @ Pole Road OK

David W. Carter, Hatteras District Ranger
Cape Hatteras National Seashore

PO Box 190

46500 Lighthouse Road

Buxton, NC 27920

252-475-8326

To: Jon Anglin/CAHA/NPS@NPS, David Carter/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Kenny
Ballance/CAHA/NPS@NPS

From: Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS

Date: 03/01/2010 15:43

Subject: Fw: draft regulation CAHA ORV

Ya'll please check out the attachment and get back to me with your comments. | need
the information by noon on Wednesday March 3, 2010. Sorry for the short notice.
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

----- Forwarded by Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS on 03/01/2010 03:40 PM -----

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS

To Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS

03/01/2010 02:15

PM ce

Subject Fw: draft regulation CAHA
ORV

Paul,

Please have someone review the attached list of soundside access point to be sure it is
accurate and complete (for listing in the proposed rule).

Thanks,

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged
or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 03/01/2010 02:13 PM -----

Sandra
Hamilton/DENVER/NPS

To Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS,
03/01/2010 01:44 PM jason.waanders@sol.doi.gov,
mike.stevens@sol.doi.gov, Paul
Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS,



0025595

Mike
Anderson/Atlanta/NPS@NPS,
Philip
Selleck/WASO/NPS@NPS,
Doug
Wetmore/DENVER/NPS@NPS

cc Cyndy
Holda/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject draft regulation CAHA ORV

Hello All,

Here are the original draft with park/EQD/and SOL comments in track changes and an
original draft with some of the changes accepted (where it appeared no discussion was
needed) and which retains the outstanding comments for discussion.

Attached also is a draft list of the soundside ramps/routes/access points. Comments
have raised whether they should be included also in the reg.

[attachment "ORV Draft Rule Text.v030110.doc" deleted by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS]
[attachment "ORV Draft Rule Text.v030110_ cleaner.doc" deleted by Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS]

Cyndy will set up call for us to go through the outstanding comments as soon as
possible this week, so we can get an agreed on version back to the contractor to
finalize and to begin work on the preamble.

Thanks.
Sandy

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
Academy Place

P.O. Box 25287

Denver CO 80225

PH: (303) 969-2068

FAX: (303) 987-6782

Haulover to 59 picture. doc
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